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To PDC,

I'm writing in response to Glen Morgan’s complaint, Case #54839.

During my 2018 campaign, | received two anonymous contributions - $300 on 10/7/2018 and $100
on 11/1/2018.

Per RCW 42.17A.220(4), anonymous donations are limited to $300 or 1% of the contributions
received in the calendar year, whichever is higher. On the 10/30/2018 C4, the total raised was
$135,057.65, meaning that the anonymous limit on 11/1/2018 was at least $1,350.58. Since $400 is
lower than $1,350.58, there was no violation of RCW 42.17A.220.

Please dismiss this case with prejudice as it is a nuisance complaint brought by Mr. Morgan.

Sincerely,
My-Linh Thai



